
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 25TH JULY, 2017 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

 N Buckley - Alwoodley;
J Dunn - Ardsley and Robin Hood;

K Groves - Middleton Park;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Burmantofts 
and Richmond 
Hill

"NISSHAM CONVENIENCE STORE" - 
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY NISSHAN CONVENIENCE STORE 411 
- 413 HAREHILLS LANE, HAREHILLS, LEEDS, 
LS9 6AP.

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application 
received from Kanthasmy Mayuran to vary a 
premises licence held by Nisshan Convenience 
Store 411 - 413 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, 
LS9 6AP.

1 - 20

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



 1 

 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 25th July 2017 

Subject:  Application to vary a premises licence held by Nisshan Convenience Store 
411 - 413 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AP 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Kanthasmy Mayuran, for 
Nisshan Convenience Store 411 - 413 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AP. 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 

The application has attracted representations from other persons and  responsible 
authorities. 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

 

 

 

Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 378 5029 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

2 History of premises 

2.1 On the 2nd August 2005 an application was received to convert a Justices 'Off' 
licence. This application received no representations and was granted as applied 
for. 

2.2 Various Dps and transfer applications have been received since the original grant 
of the premises licence. 

2.3 On the 2nd June 2017 an application was received to extend the sale by retail of 
alcohol .   

2.4 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant is Kanthasmy Mayuran, . 

3.2 Briefly the application is to: 

Vary the Sale by Retail of Alcohol hours from: 

Monday to Saturday 08:00 – 23:00, Sunday 10:00 – 22:30      

To the varied terms of  

Sale by Retail of Alcohol           Everyday  24hrs  

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the 
additional steps identified in the operating schedule. A copy is attached at 
Appendix B.  

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix C 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representations have been received from Environmental Health  in their capacity 
as a responsible authority.  Any representation may be negotiated prior to the 
hearing.  In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include the 
measures agreed with Environmental Health. A copy of the representation may be 
found at Appendix D. 

 

Page 2



 3 

6.3 Other representations 

6.4 The application has attracted representations from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

6.5 Entertainment Licensing is in receipt of one letter of objection, which is opposed to 
this application on the grounds of public nuisance and anti-social behavior.  

6.6 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix E.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

7 Licensing hours  

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives. 

7.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix F. 

8 Equality and diversity implications 

10.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

9 Options available to Members 

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 

 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 
way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

 

Page 3



 4 

10 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



fPP,ardix c
1

I

14
St Cyprian and

James Churt

.l

76,8m

76.8m

3m'

);

B4

-h¡s map ìs based upon the Ordinance Strrvey's digilaldata with the
rermission of the O¡dinance Survey on behalf of the controller of ìler
,4ajesty's Slâtionary Office

) Unauthorised reproduction infriDges Crown Copyright and
nay lead to prosecut¡on or civil proceedings

eeds City Council O S Lictl nce No 1000019567
) Crown Copyrictht all rights reserved

Key

r;l\
(;¡,i¡:'¡ o,' licence
\-z /À

Late night
refreshrnent

Surgery

(

t"Ìt=l
li i'-,..: i Off licence

L.El,l Othcr

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



ñpÊ€nd¡x D

From
Sent
To
Cc

Sub¡ect

l-6 June 2017 13 07I
Enterrarnrnent Lrcensrng, Mayuran Kanthasamy

Nrsshan Convenrence Store - Ob.¡ectton Wrthdrawn - Ref PREM/00766/009

Mr Robson

Thank you for your emarl The revrsed condttrons you propose are acceptable For clartty I have
hsted them below as follows

Norse

1 The secunty shutters on the Hareh¡lls Lane elevat¡on of the bus¡ness shall not be ra¡sed or
lowered between 1 1pm and 7am the followrng day except for use rn emergencres and to
allow the access and egress of staff

L¡tter

2 The PLH/DPS or authonsed responsrble person shall ensure that lrtter arrsrng from people
ustng the premrses ls cleared away regularly and that promotronal matenals such as flyers
do not create l¡tter

Transport / Pedestnan Movement

3 Clear and legrble notrces wrll be drsplayed at exrts and at the pornt of sale requesttng
patrons to leave the premrses quretly havrng regard to the needs of local resrdents, rn

partrcular emphasrsrng the need to refratn from shouttng, slammrng car doors, soundtng
horns and loud use of vehrcle stereos and antl-soclal behavlour

4 The desrgnated premrses supervrsor or authortsed member of staff and any door
supervtsors wrll monrtor the actrvrty of persons leavtng the premtses and remrnd them of
therr pubhc responsrbrlrtres where necessary

Accordrngly I now wrthdraw my oblectron to the appltcatton

Regards

Mark Everson MCIEH

ËþiTËRTÂfi{r*ËHT HCË#$IF 
"

ffiffiffiffimwffiffi

From
Sent 12 lune 2017 15 46

1 6 JUN 2017

To

Page 13



Cc
Sub¡ect R n Convenrence Store - Q Ob¡ectron - Ref PREM/00766/009

Dear Mark

Thank you for your correspondence regardrng my chents venue
I have read through the four addttlonal condrtrons and I am happy for to accept them berng added ln add¡tlon to the
current condtttons I have hrghlrghted the changes ¡n red and explanatrons why there should be these changes
below

Preventron of pubhc nursance

Norse

1 The secunty shutters on the Harehrlls Lane elevatron of the bus¡ness shall not be rarsed or lowered between
1Lpm and 7am the followrng day except for use rn emergencles and to allow the access and egress of staff

Thrs allows staff changeover rf necessary at end/start of duty
Lltter

2 The PLH/DPS or authonsed responsrble person shall ensure that lltter ansrng from people usrng the premrses
rs cleared away regularly and that promotronal matenals such as flyers do not create lftter

Thrs ensures that rn the absence ofthe PLH/DPS (when on leave or offduty, etc) then the actrons can be taken by
the staff member

Transport / Pedestrran Movement

3 Clear and legrble notrces wrll be drsplayed at exrts and at the pornt of sale requestrng patrons to leave the
premrses qutetly havrng regard to the needs of local resrdents, rn partrcular emphasrsrng the need to refrarn
from shoutrng, slammrng car doors, soundrng horns and loud use of vehlcle stereos and antl-socral
behav¡our Agreed

4 The desrgnated premrses supervrsor or authonsed member of staff and any door supervrsors wlll monttor
the acttvtty of persons leavtng the premrses and rem¡nd them of therr publrc responsrbrlrtles where
necessary

The reason for th¡s addrtronal ltne rs that the condrtron demands that the DPS wrll have to be on duty at all tlmes that
the premtses rs open Stnce there can be only one DPSA assocrated wrth a premtses at any one ttme I belleve that
thrs condrtron cannot be achreved w¡thout delegatrng thls condrtron to an authonsed member of staff

Please note that I wlll ensure that the above condrtrons are added to my trarnrng delrvery and the staffwrll stgn as to
therr complrance wrth them

I do hope that the above ¡s rn order and rf you have any concerns then please feel free to contact me on my mobrle

Krnd Regards

Trm Robson

Tm Robson MBll, MlOL,CerI Ed
Lrcensrng Consultant

2

Page 14



LICENSING

From
Sent 1

To

Cc

Su Je tss entencen on- 66/OO9

Good mornrng Mr Robson

Followrng our telephone conversatron last week and your emarl, I have today vrsrted the premrses
to drscuss the apphcatron wrth Mr Mayuran Followrng thrs I have drawn up suggested condrtrons
relatrng to the preventron of pubhc nursance These have been rncorporated rn the attached
document as a Quahfred Ob.¡ectron lf you need to drscuss thrs any further please contact me

Regards

Mark Everson MCIEH

Natronal Clean Arr Day rs comrng to Leeds - Thursday 15 June

Could you leave the car at home and ¡urnp on the bus or trarn or walk or cycle to work?

3

Page 15



- Leêds Crty Councrl - MJ Local Authcirrty of=the Year 2A16

Thernformatronrnthrsemarl (andanyattachment) maybeforthe¡ntendedrecrprentonly lfyouknowyouarenotthe
¡ntended recrprent, please do not use or drsclose the rnformatlon rn any way and please delete th¡s emall (and any attachment)
from your system

The Councrl does not accept servrce of legal documents by e marl

Do you work rn socral care2 Do you, or does someone you know recetve soclal care2

Ftnd out about new approaches to adult socral care at a ma¡or markelplace event, Krrkgate
Market, Wednesday 28 June

Leeds Crty Councrl MJ Local Authonty of the Year 2Ot6

4

Page 16



( /(t)

hæ^dhX E
Frorn:
Selrt:
To;
Subject:

Nanre:

Ëmail:

Address:

ple nnirrg.corr n¡ents(Lùleeds,gov.uk

05 June 2û1"7 12:31
!vhite, [nrnr¿r

Ccr-nnre nts for Licensing Application pREM/00766/009

Licensirrg Application conrments have been made, A summary of the comrnents is proirided below

Comrnents were submitted at 1.2:3I PM on 05 Jun 20i"7 from

Application Summary
Address: 4LI - 4I3 t-larehills Lane Harehills L.eeds LS9

Proposalr Premises Licence - Fuli Vari*rtion

Çase Officer:

Customer Details

I CotOcotes Avenue, Harehîlls, Leeds, Leeds L59 6NB

Comments Þetails
Commenter ..:-":":'-"-*" NeiqhboLlr response
r ypei

Stance: (iustomer objects to the Liceusiltg Application

Reasons for
cÕm¡nent:

Conrnrentsr 12:31- Pl'4 or¡ 05 Jurn 2ü17 There are already issLres vrrith
tlris s'rrr¡r, nðrûely it seêrns to be a magnet for anti-social
behaviour arrcl ¡:eo¡rle clrivinç illegaily alc'ng the
p¿iverrìeü1. The area ulreacly feels rouçJh at tinres arirl I
do rrot tl¡ink lhat rlraking it even efis¡er to br"ty aicohol
wilI lre[¡r r¡¡ith lhìs.

I live rle¿ arrd arn f'requerttly r,vol<en at
nÍght by loucl and drunken pecple. Tr: add to this woLlld
be detrirlental tcl me.

il FI'il' ilfq'ì"j,q ffi{ i,Ì $ì rii 'l' ä,, ii,ì ri i ï,'$ I i r {I

Fi?t¿ *>* dâ{}, lfi# üB gli$õ Hñi\
Ëçúiffq*sffilì WffiL¿'

tr H ^irjfi ;ìr.iÏJ

Page 17



ftir j\r/

Subject: F\Âl: l-icerrsinq ¡tct 200.J - r\ppìicaïir''n to vary a prernises Jicence for Nisshan

Cölr'¡enìerrtc Stcre,, ¿111- 413 þlarehills Lane, þlarehills, Lçecls. LS9 6AP

Fro¡n;
Sent:
To:
Subject: Re: Licensing Àct 20û3 - Applícation to vary a premíses licence fcr Nisshan {bnvÉnience Slore, 411 - 4J.3

Harehills Lane, l-larehills, Leeds, LSP 6AP

Irììy risscrtìon wÍis very rnuch in line with the ol:.iectives,

There is alrencly significani public nüisance car¡secl by another shop nea'by r,vhicli has a 24 hour licence
(Mìsha lìood ¿ulcl Drink on lroundry Approach).

I did explain in my cibjectiorr tliat my çoncßïn rclates to ânfi-social lrehaviour {ì.e. a public nuisauco}.
r\ireatly {he s}icrp on Harehjìls [.ane r¡1lr¡rri1s problcrns such as drivcrs on thc pavernent and T wçulcl expect
this to worscn ifthe licencing houLs wcre extçntlecl. Ditto fhe noi¡^e ploblem in tlre L:cal ¿uea.

Is lhere some wily I shouid be lialning this difl'erently? Do you neeci me to use specilic sub.ject Iretrdings?

regar:<ìs

Page 18



lssued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

ñtreñù F
Leeds
CITY CTUNCIL

PREM/002461004 - Misha Food & Wine,24 Foundry Approach, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 6BL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/008041007 - K J Off Licence, 304 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 7BG
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23.00
Sunday 10:00 -22.30

PREM/03293/002 - Peaknet Cyber Cafe, 5 Foundry Approach, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 688
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 22.30

PREM/00600/007 - Sainsburys Supermarkets Limited, 318 - 322 Harehills Lane, Harehills,
Leeds, LSg 7BG
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:00 - 23.00

PREM/03596/003 - Potraviny Danko, 39 Compton Road, Burmantofts, Leeds, LSg 7BJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 21.00

PREM/00891 - Compton Road Post Office, 50 Compton Road, Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9
6DG
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22'.30

PREM/030701002 - Payless Food And Wine,343 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 6AX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 06:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 06:00 - 00.00

PREM/O1 8421004 - Gee Papadon, 43 - 45 Sutherland Mount, Burmantofts, Leeds, LSg 6DP
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:30

PREM/01516 - Posh Nosh, 389 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 6AF
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:30
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:30

Page 19



CPREM/00048 - Harehills Liberal Club, Seaforth Road, Harehills, Leeds, LSg 6BJ
Supply of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01.00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00.00

Performance of a play
Friday & Saturday 09.00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00

lndoor sporting events
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 09.00 - 00:00

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00.00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 1200 - 22.30

Page 20


	Agenda
	6 "Nissham Convenience Store" - Application to vary a premises licence held by Nisshan Convenience Store 411 - 413 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AP.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


